
From: 

  

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 30 Sep 2020 14:00:54 +0000 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

Cc: 

  

Subject: RE: VT DOC pending release 

Yes, Cumberland. 

 

you are good for moving him out on Tuesday? 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ ice.d hs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:59 AM 
@ice.dhs.gov>; 

Zice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Good morning all. I just received confirmation that the judge in this case has granted to motion, this 

subject will be rolling into ICE custody at 0800 on Friday morning. Are we still good to take him into 

custody and ship him directly to Cumberland pending removal? We can have his property and file sent 

directly to BDR by UPS. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security I 
Immigration Customs Enforcement I Enforcement Removal Operations 
St. Albans, VT Sub Office 
office: (802) 527 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Homeland 
Security 

With honor and integrity, we will 
safeguard the American people, our 

homeland, and our values. 

—1 10,1,441.12i document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0) Law Enforcement Sensitive. It contains infor 

exempt from public re e eedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be „ an ed, transmitted, 
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with ormation and is not to be released to the public or other 

personnel  who don. o- now' without prior approval o an fficial. No portion of this report should be 
--ItrrnfreTto the media, either in written or verbal form. 
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To:4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: VT DOC pending release 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice .d hs.gov> 

@ice.dhs.gov> 



With honor and integrity, we will 
safeguard the American people, our 

homeland, and our values. 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 10:25 AM 

To: (b)(6), 

 

(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

 

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov> 

 

Subject: RE: VT DOC pending release 

It appears that the judge has not approved the motion to date. This subject will not be rolling into ICE 

custody today. I will update all when I have more information. Thanks! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security I 
Immigration Customs Enforcement I Enforcement Removal Operations 
St. Albans, VT Sub Office 
office: (802) 527. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Homeland 
Security 

ent is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0) Law Enforcement Sensitive. It contains in ay e 
exempt from public release un er mation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be contr an led, transmitted, 
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating o d is not to be released to the public or other 
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to- " ' prior approval of an authorized DHS o icia. '. .. - - - ,ort should be 
furnished to the m • ritten or verbal form. 

Fromib)(6); (p)(7)(C)  OV> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 8:45 AM 
To:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

cc:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: VT DOC pending release 

Is this case still on track to come in this week? 

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:39 PM 
To:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. :ov>; 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

2021-1C11-00025 1830 



Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: VT DOC pending release 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Ipice.dhs.gov> b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Sep 17, 2020, 6:18 PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) _k ice.dhs.gov>, 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
k i c e . d h s . o v >,I( b X 6 ) , (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

1 ice.dhs.gov>  

Subject: RE: VT DOC pending release 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Could you have the case Officer forward the possible A number. We will start the process in our end. 
hank you, 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

   

From: 10D)(6), (b)(7)(C) ID ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Thursday, Sep 17, 2020, 6:03 PM 
Toi(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 ice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5)  ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C)  

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 150ice.dhs.gov>,1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov> 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: VT DOC pending release 

0-4. 

I will have reach out to the prosecutor and make the necessary arrangements. 
(b)(5) Thanks! 

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
office: (802) 527 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

2021-1CLI-00025 1831 



Cc. 

1@ice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs.gov> 

@ice.dhs.gov>;1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.  OV4b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Homeland 
 Security 

With honor and integrity, we will 
safeguard the American people, our 

homeland, and our values. 

ment is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0) Law Enforcement Sensitive. It containsjalarzaa.tierrerarr 

exempt from public release un nformation Act (5 U.S.C.  552). It is tajr—caaiFe h andle d, transmitted, 

distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS ation and is not to be released to the public or other 
personnel who do n o- now without prior approval of an authorized D this report should be 

-farrriSiTrd-fo t media, either in written or verbal form. 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) hs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:01 PM 

Subject: RE: VT DOC pending release 

Certainly, can take him into Cumberland and can get him out. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Thursday, Sep 17, 2020, 5:57 PM 
@ice.dhs.gov  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

bice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: VT DOC pending release 

To: 
l(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cci(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, 

ice.dhs.gov> 

      

Adding (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) just transferred to PRO and 

 

is acting in Intake for us. 

      

I believe if we take him into custody Monday and can get him to Cumberland that night 
(assuming they have  the  space), we can remove him on Tuesday(b)(7)(E) 

But .1(b)(6)' and (b)(6) are the experts here and can walk you through what they need to ih1/71/, 

make it happen. 
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With honor and integrity, we will 
safeguard the American people, our 

homeland, and our values. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Thursday, Sep 17, 2020, 17:52 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: VT DOC pending release 

Good evening. 

@ice.dhs.gov>, 
pice.dhs.gov> 

1@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I have a case that the VT State Prosecutor is looking to release next week. The subject is a Mexican 
male, one prior deport. He was arrested in May for aggravated assault with a weapon. (b)(5) 

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
office: (802) 527 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Homeland 
Security 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0) Law Enforcement Sensitiv may e 
exempt from public release under the Free om o is o •e controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 
di ccor ance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not o e 
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out orior aporoval of an authorized DHS 

— 
furnished to the med  
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
ice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: 

Pice.dhs.gov>;1(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1@ice.dhs.gov>; 
1@ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Oice.dhs.gov>, 

 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

T0:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Im(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 

IPice.dhs.gov>,1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

kice.dhs.gov> 
Zice.dhs.gov> 

[@ ice.dhs.gov>, 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C) hice.dhs.gov>, 

Date: Tuesday, Nov 24, 2020,  06:28 

From: 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

   

Sent: 

 

25 Nov 2020 14:47:50 +0000 

   

To: 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

    

Cc: 

      

Subject: 

 

RE: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

    

Attachments: 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) .pdf, IHSC (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (003) (002).pdf 

 

It was to my understanding that medical case was approved. There was an email send on Monday, 
11/23/2020 with the two medical summary attachments (from Cumberland and IHSC) listing no 
medications. 

V/R 
MSN, RN, CCHP 

LCDR, U.S. Public Health Service 
Field Medical Coordinator, Boston AOR 
ICE Health Service Corps (IHSC) 
Boston Field Office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigraton and Customs Enforcement 
Cell: 202.74o (b)(6), Fax: 866.837.3188 

lo)(7)(C 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 6:53 AM  
To: b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov>; ,  

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Just for clarification, due to lack of meds he's a cut from the flight. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(a) Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer, ICE Air Operations 
Boston Field Office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement  
Desk: (781)-359 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: 

 

I@ice.dhs.gov>(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

— 150ice.dhs.gov> 
p ice.dhs.gov >, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Subject is in detention. Please keep me apprised with his custody determination. 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dice.d hs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 6:08 AM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Wice.dhs.gov> 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

iCe.d hs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Wice.dhs.gov>, b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

FYSA, subject arrived today with meds listed on his medical and zero meds in hand. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(a) Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer, ICE Air Operations 
Boston Field Office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Desk: (781)-359 b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

tWice.dhs.gov>; 

pice.dhs.gov> 
tWice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Friday, Nov 20, 2020, 10:48 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1F ice.dhs.gov>i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

wice.dhs.gov4b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

hice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ice.dhs.gov> 
Cce(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.:ov>, 

Wice.dhs.gov>,(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE:  

kwice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
@ice.dhs.gov> 

Good morning, 

Spoke to the charge nurse at Cumberland and I was assured that they can manage his care. 

Medical records were sent to the Director of Nursing. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) MSN, RN, CCHP 
LCDR, U.S. Public Health Service 
Field Medical Coordinator, Boston AOR 
ICE Health Service Corps (IHSC) 

Boston Field Office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigraton and Customs Enforcement 

Cell: 202.740 
(b)(7)(C)

Fax: 866.837.3188 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IWice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 8:33 AM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>;(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 
 

 

@ice.dhs.gov>; 
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Oice.dhs.gov> 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Vice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C)  

@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
ice.dhs.gov> 

bice.dhs.gov> 
ih)(71( 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>  
ice.dhs. :ov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

CCjb)(6' ) (b)(7)(C) 
.  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: 
ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) dhs.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

  
 

Adding 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Good morning (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Subject was taken into ICE custody this morning; 

review the case and assist. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Could you please 

 
 

Thank you, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(A)SDDO/Intake/Processing/Bonds/Property. 

Boston Field Office 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

lmmigra s Z. stoms Enforcement 

781-853 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 8:24 AM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) W ice.dhs.gov>; i(13)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ice. dhs.gov> b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Subject: RE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

My only involvement was making the case officers aware of the SHRC and requesting the needed 

information for ACO. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(a) Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer, ICE Air Operations 
Boston Field Office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration  and Customs Enforcement 
Desk: (781)-359 Ab)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),  (13)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 8:17 AM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc:  
b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), b)(7)(C) 

Oice.dhs. ov> j(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>  (b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) 

Oice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

2021-ICLI-00025 1837 



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

kwice.dhs. ov›; (b)(6); 
(h)(71(C) 

cc:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ov> 
bice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) This subject is here in detention and has no medicine with 
him. 

Thanks, 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:47 PM 
To(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) twice. dhs.gov›; 
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 
b)(6) (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs. ov> 
Cc: b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

 
 

  

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(5) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov > 

Date: Thursday, Nov 19, 2020, 4:31 PM 
To:i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), OV>, 
(b)(7)(C) 

Good Afternoon, 

This alien will be a MEDICAL case due to his previously identified mental illness (SEE EARM ALERTS). ACO 
will need the following information NLT COB 11/20/2020 and send tO(b)(7)(E) 1@ice.dhs.gov . 
ACO needs to request MEDICAL clearance for movement of detainee for 11/24/2020. 

PROPOSED/SUGGESTED OP PLAN: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) 
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ibis comm FICIAL USE ON 
e ree om of Information Act 

//poi Tr4,44-eeftteiffs-irr 

(b)(7)(C); (b)(5) 

Thanks 

Regards, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deportation Officer, ACO/IAO BOSTON 
Boston Field Office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Inum ration and Customs Enforcement 
(781) 359 Desk 
(781) 556 Cell 

ice.dhs. ov 

2021-ICLI-00025 1839 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: 

Importance: High 

@ice.dhs.gov>; 

Wice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), 
'b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
ice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs.:ov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

  

led, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relati 
information and is no the public or other personnel who a valid "need-to-know" 
without prior approval of 
an authorized DHS official. 11ThTscomn1unication should -nedia, either in written or 
verbal f 

FromP)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 2:18 PM 
To:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>; 

FYSA 
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

Consolidate those documents and signatures and get over to air ops 

From  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Nov 19, 2020, 8:44 AM 
T • (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, 
Cc b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1p ice.d hs.gov>, 
Subject: 

Good morning 

Re: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

IP ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
p ice.dhs.gov> 
eice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

The SHRC packet (partially prepared) has been given to DOI(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) since the alien is not in 

custody; it will require once taken into custody new copies of the 1213, RCA and 1385 to be added to the 
SHRC packet and a supervisors signature on the worksheet that's attached to the document envelope. 

—ib)(6), (b)(7)(C) Please have the arresting officer forward the documents upon arrest to DU' nd can you 

please have someone sign the worksheet. 

(attached is of the worksheet that will require a signature, the original is attached to the 

document envelope that's wi 

Thank you 

Respectfully, 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

SDDO-Detain Unit 

Boston Field Office 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 
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f US Immi  ration and Customs Enforcement 

781-359 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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? 
MEDICAL SUMMARY OF FEDERAL PRISONER/ALIEN IN TRANSIT 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

No If no. Why not?  

No If no, Why not?  

No If no. Why not?  

Is prisoner medically able to travel by BUg. VAN or CAR? 

Is prisoner medically able to travel by airplane? 

Is prisoner medically able to stay overnight at another 

facility en route to destination? 

Is there any medical reason for restricting the length of time Yes 

prisoner can be in travel status? 

Does prisoner require any medical equipment while in Yes 

transport status? 

If yes. state reason:  

If yes, What equipment? 

Orilpnel - Upon Transfer rOttll UW.353 

41  

TB Clearance? Yes No 

I) PPD Completed: min 

1. PRISONER/ALIEN . .. , 
Name Prisoner/Alien Reg. # D.O.B. 

j(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) L -Mr-  
Results: 

Departed From: Date Departed: 
BOSTON 

Destination: Reason for Transfer: 

ALGERIA REMOVAL 

2)CXR Completed. 
Date 

Results. — Dist, Name: Dist. it Dates in Custody: 

ROS CUMBERLAND 3)Health Authority Clearance: 

 

11, Current I. 4, Sign 
Note: Dates listed 
within one year of this 

'CIO plo-JecA i 

Date 
above must be 

transfer. 

i-7_0-YR-0) Medical 2. 5. 

Problem 3. 6. 

 

- T 4 

    

Medication Reauired For Care En Route 

 

Med
. . 

 

. jfljjf fliicn .. 
. 

                    

, 

                 

- 

           

tin COHORT due to CIIVID-19, Status/reason: 

 

If tested for COVID-19, Date/Results: 

 

Additional Comments: In medical isolation Y or N ; Experiencing symptetns associated with COVID- 19.1  Y or N ; 
alarincipa

yID-19 test results? Y or N ; Cohered due 12 covID- 19 exposure? Y or N 

I. SPECIAL NEEDS AFFECTING TRANSPORTATION _ 

2021-1CLI-00025 1842 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
4k,.. .Q. Pviett 1111oemn C'ttlefttrirt 11-itiolth A tl•ht.leit•t+ 

  [ MP CHECK(DATE/TIME. ; I EMP READING. tati tvtentuer Name: 

 

- V-\K-

 

Phone Number: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(Aq—

 

Date Sign d: 

II 



Lb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
D.O.B. Prisoner/Alien Reg.  # 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date Departed: 

Medication Route Dose Quantity Instructions For Use (Included proper time for 

TB Clearance? Yes No I. PRISONER/ALIEN 

I) PPD Completed: 

Results: 

n/a min 
Date 

n/a 
Destination: 

ALGERIA 

Reason for Transfer: 

REMOVAL 

Dist. Name: 

BOS 
Dist. II Dates in Custody: 

COLUMBIA CARE CENTER 

11. Current I. n/a 4. 

Medical 2. 5. 

Problem 3. 6. 

Sign Date 
Note: Dates listed above must be 
within one year of this transfer. 

Medication Required For Care En Route 

In Custody less than 72-hours. 

lint COHORT due to COVID-19, Stat Is/reason: 

If tested for COV1D-19, Date/Results: 

Additional Comments: In medical isolation Y or N Experiencing symptoms associated with COV ID-19? Y or N ; 
Awaiting COV ID- 19 test results? Y or N ; Cohorted due to COV I D-19 exposure? Y or N  

Name 
1(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Departed From: 

BOSTON 

2) CXR Completed:  
Date 

Results:  n/a  
3) Health Authority Clearance: 

n/a 

MEDICAL SUMMARY OF FEDERAL PRISONER/ALIEN IN TRANSIT 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

III. SPECIAL NEEDS AFFECTING TRANSPORTATION 
Is prisoner medically able to travel by BUS. VAN or CAR? YeX No If no. Why not?  

Is prisoner medically able to travel by airplane? Ye sx No If no, Why not?  

Is prisoner medically able to stay overnight at another Yex No If no. Why not?  

facility en route to destination? 

Is there any medical reason for restricting the length of time 

prisoner can be in travel status? 

Does prisoner require any medical equipment while in 

transport status? 

Sign & Pri t Nam  —Certifying Health  uthority: 
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) f71/11  

Yes N If yes. state reason:  

Yes Nx If yes, What equipment?  

Phone Number: Date Signed: 

202740 c) 11/20/2020 

Staff Member Name: 

 

; TEMP CHECK(I)ATE , TIME: ; TEMP READING: 

 

   

      

Original - Upon Transfer Focni UStst-55) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

13 Nov 2020 23:05:17 +0000 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

RE: Rapid COVID-19 Positive test 

Thank you 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Getting detainee info and transporting officer info from 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

   

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

(A)AFOD, Custody Management 
Boston Field Office 

 

Sent with BlacicBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Friday, Nov 13, 2020, 18:01  
To  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lAdhS.Rov> 1(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs ov>,  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice dhs ov> 
Subject: Rapid COVID-19 Positive test 

All, 

Cumberland County Jail just called me to advise that one of our detainees that was just 
brought in tested positive for COVID-19. Because the ICE officers or transport crew  
stayed there with him, they should be aware of that. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
Boston Field Office, Portland, ME Sub-office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(Office) 207_780(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com ) 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF MAINE 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Plaintiff, 

V. (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

CHAD F. WOLF, Acting Secretary, 
Department of Homeland Security; 
TONY H. PHAM, Deputy Director and 
Senior Official Performing the Duties of 
the Director of U.S. Immigration and 
Customs Enforcement; TODD LYONS, 
Acting Field Officer Director, U.S. 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Boston Field Office, 

Defendants. 

DECLARATION OF ASSISTANT FIELD OFFICE DIRECTOR 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Pursuant to the authority of 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) an Assistant Field 

Office Director for U.S. Department of Homeland Security, United States Immigration and 

Customs Enforcement, Enforcement and Removal Operations, Burlington, Massachusetts, 

declare as follows: 

1. I am an Assistant Field Office Director ("AFOD") for U.S. Department of Homeland 

Security, United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement ("ICE"), Enforcement 

and Removal Operations ("ERO"). I have held this position since August 2017. 

2. In my official duties as an AFOD in Burlington, Massachusetts, I am responsible for 

managing the detention of individuals in order to initiate removal proceedings or to 
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effectuate removal orders and for scheduling and execution of removal orders for aliens 

in ICE custody. I am familiar with ICE policies and procedures for detaining individuals 

as well as releasing individuals from ICE custody. 

3. I have experience utilizing ICE record systems to obtain information regarding specific 

aliens. I  ICE maintains electronic and paper records on aliens in the course of its 

regularly conducted business activity. These records are made in the course of regularly 

conducted business activity at or near the time of relevant events by a person with 

knowledge of these events. In preparing this declaration, I have examined ICE official 

records, including the Enforce Alien Removal Module ("EARM") and PLAnet. EARM 

is the ICE electronic database utilized by ERO to maintain information regarding the 

custody and removal status of aliens. PLAnet is the system used by ICE attorneys to 

track cases in removal proceedings. These databases are the electronic records ordinarily 

relied upon to ascertain an alien's immigration and criminal history, current case status, 

and plans for removal, if any. 

4. I provide this declaration based on my personal knowledge, belief, reasonable inquiry, 

and information obtained from various records, systems, databases, other ICE employees, 

employees of ICE contract facilities, and information portals maintained and relied upon 

by ICE in the regular course of business. 

5. ICE has the statutory authority to "arrange for appropriate places of detention for aliens 

detained pending removal or a decision on removal." See 8 U.S.C. § 1231(g)(1). 

Under the Immigration and Nationality Act, "alien" is defined as "any person not a citizen or national of the 

United States." 8 U.S.C. § 1101. As a native of the Dominican Republic and conditional resident of the United 

States, the plaintiff, Anthony Jose Canela-Rodriguez, is an alien. 
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6. Under this authority, ICE ERO Boston is responsible for the placement of approximately 

280 aliens detained in its custody as of October 23, 2020. 

7. Within the Boston AOR, ICE ERO Boston utilizes five facilities to detain aliens in ICE 

custody for proceedings before the Boston and Hartford Immigration Courts. I am 

responsible for the placement of individuals at each of these facilities, or if necessary, at a 

facility outside of the Boston AOR. 

8. ICE utilizes the Cumberland County Jail (CCJ), in South Portland, ME as a short-term 

holding facility, generally less than seven days and most often less than three days. CCJ 

houses no more than 10 ICE detainees on a space available basis. As such, the necessary 

technology necessary to conduct video teleconference removal hearings with the Boston 

and Hartford Immigration Courts is not available at Cumberland County Jail. Installation 

of the necessary technology would require a considerable amount of time and significant 

cost which would be unjustifiable given the very short length of stay for detainees at CCJ. 

Given acquisition regulations that apply to federal agencies such as ICE, even assuming 

CCJ would agree to the additional cost and resource requirements that installation of 

VTC equipment for immigration hearings would impose on CCJ, and even assuming the 

Immigration Court would agree to holding hearings from CCJ, it likely would take 

months to obtain the equipment needed to begin VTC immigration hearings from CCJ. 

Given that ICE uses CCJ as a short-term, overflow holding facility, it would be a highly 

inefficient use of the Government's resources to attempt to establish 'VTC hearing 

capabilities for ICE detainees. 

2021-ICLI-00025 1847 



9. E 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

2021-1CLI-00025 1848 



15. At the time of arrest and processing ICE officers asked (b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) if he had any medical 

conditions or problems. 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) denied having any medical conditions. 

16. Due to lack of available bed space ICE made arrangements for detention outside the 

Boston AOR and intended to transfer 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) on Tuesday October 27, 2020. 

17. In accordance with ICE guidance, prior to departing a facility all detainees are symptom 

screened and to include having their temperature taken, and a COVID-19 Transfer, 

Removal, and Release Check sheet completed. Any detainee who presents with a 

temperature in excess of 99 degrees or does not clear the check sheet procedure will not 

be transferred until cleared by the facility medical provider. 

18. During transport, ICE, to the greatest extent possible, encouraged social distancing by 

arranging seating so as to allow the greatest amount of space possible between detainees. 

In accordance with ICE ERO Boston procedures, all detainees are required to wear a 

facial mask covering at all times during transportation. 

19. All detainees and staff conducting transport are required to wear facial masks. Staff 

applying restraints will also wear disposable gloves. To the extent possible, alcohol-based 

hand sanitizer is made available to detainees by staff; however, due to safety and security 

reasons, detainees cannot be provided individual bottles of hand sanitizer. 

20. ICE has decided and I have directed that 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) be moved from CCJ on Tuesday October 

27, 2020, and placed in a facility in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (Franklin 

County Jail), where ICE has longer term detention facilities and where 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) an be 

housed during the pendency of his removal proceeding before the Hartford Immigration 

Court. 
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21. Franklin County Jail requires that all new intakes be tested for COVlD 19 and are held in 

a quarantine unit for a period of 14 days. Franklin County Jail has no active COVlD -19 

cases. 

22. 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) will not be transferred from the Franklin County Jail unless required for health, 

safety, or disciplinary reasons. Should that transfer become necessary, be C)  

transferred to another facility with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts unless the lack 

of available beds requires ICE to place him in New Hampshire. 

23. If an executable final order of removal is in place ICE will take all necessary steps to 

effectuate the lawful removal including transfer to a staging facility once removal is 

scheduled. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Signed on the 25 day of October, 2020 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Field Office Director 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Burlington, Massachusetts 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cc: 

From: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

eice.dhs.gov> 

kDice.dhs.gov> 

Wice.dhs.gov> 

Wice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 3:58 PM 

To: 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 3:57 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

 

+0000 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

25 Jun 2020 20:00:34 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

RE: Sullivan County 

 

Ok I'll get placement at CO 

Subject: RE: Sullivan County 

(b)(5) 

Thx, 

pice.dhs.gov> 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

 

CC:((b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;1(10)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Sullivan County 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) 

From. b)(6), (b)(7)(C)   ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 3:27 PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Rce.dhs. ov> 

Subject: RE: Sullivan County 

Convicted of DUI and a theft that appears to have been dismissed after removed 

He also was drunk last night and was PC'd 

He will be in the office very soon 

2021-ICLI-00025 1851 

t@ice.dhs.gov> 



From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 2:02 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov> 
Cc: lice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Sullivan County 

We are waiting for him to get to the office to get a clear picture based on prints 

I will let you know 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) p ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 12:25 PM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Sullivan County 

(b)(5) 

From: 1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:36 AM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) p ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: lice.dhs.:ov> 
Subject: FW: Sullivan County 

New NTA PC'd last night drunk with a DWI 

We are on our way to get him now 

Please advise 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jp i c e . d h s .gov> 
Date: Thursday, Jun 25, 2020, 11:32 AM  
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [aice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: Sullivan County 
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We have  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) at Sullivan County DOC. He has an Advance Notification of 

Release placed by the PERC 

Voluntary Departure in 2005 after held for DUI 

VR'd 2011 

6/25/2020 Held in Sullivan County DOC for Protective Custody 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - Deportation Officer 
U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security 
ICE - Enforcement and Removal Operations 
Norris Cotton Federal Building 
275 Chestnut Street 
Manchester, NH 03101 
603-629-MX6Y FAX 603-629-2850 

(b)(7)(C) 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Males 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

  

 

28 Oct 2020 20:34:52 +0000 

 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

RE: Transfer List ACO 03 NOVEMBER 2020 (ICE INTERNAL EMAIL GROUP)- 13 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) is a mental health case (schizophrenia), scheduled to be released from the ACI on 

Sunday. IHSC is still looking into placement for him. 1(b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(A)Assistant Field Office Director 
Immigration And Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
1000 District Avenue, Burlington, MA 01803 
Cell 617-799-

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FromP)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ice .dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 4:23 PM 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Transfer List ACO 03 NOVEMBER 2020 (ICE INTERNAL EMAIL GROUP)- 13 Males 

(b)(6), 
'bl(71(C) Thanks. Please keep me in the loop b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

HONDU  

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Counsel 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Boston 

Cell: (857) 262 

From  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:32 PM 
:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>;  

 

ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov> 

    

Subject: RE: Transfer List ACO 03 NOVEMBER 2020 (ICE INTERNAL EMAIL GROUP)- 13 Males 

Hit reply instead of reply all on the first try. Sorry for the double tap on the email (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

2021-1CLI-00025 1854 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



Assistant Chief Counsel 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Boston 

Cell: (857) 262. 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From -(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:31 PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Transfer List ACO 03 NOVEMBER 2020 (ICE INTERNAL EMAIL GROUP)- 13 Males 

Some answers below for you 

From b)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:56 PM 
To <b)(6) (b)(7)(C) hice.dhS.ROV>ib)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Igice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Transfer List ACO 03 NOVEMBER 2020 (ICE INTERNAL EMAIL GROUP)- 13 Males 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) - Thanks for the update. As I often have, more questions - 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ice. d hs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:51 PM 
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To :0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)   ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Transfer List ACO 03 NOVEMBER 2020 (ICE INTERNAL EMAIL GROUP)- 13 Males 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(A)Assistant Field Office Director 
Immigration And Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
1000 District Avenue, Burlington, MA 01803 

Cell 617-79 b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [a ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:31  PM 
To:  (b)(6) ice.dhs.gov> , (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ce. d h s.gov> 
Subject: RE: Transfer List ACO 03 NOVEMBER 2020 (ICE INTERNAL EMAIL GROUP)- 13 Males 

Will keep both (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) in Plymouth. 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020  2:11 PM  
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice. @ice.dhs.gov> 
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
Cell 617-799 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I0 ice . d h s.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 2:03  PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  I(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) VAice.dhs.gov> 
cc:1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) hice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: Transfer List ACO 03 NOVEMBER 2020 (ICE INTERNAL EMAIL GROUP)- 13 Males 
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(b)(5) 

HIGH JO RDA 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

NIC/FULL 

TRANSFER; 

Need Jail 

package 

and A/T 

File 

MED/HIGH 

Case was 

previously 

before the 

Boston 

immigration 

court, admin 

closed. Had 

attorney in 

Boston 

immigration  

court. 
(b

)
(5

) 

(b)(5) 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

MEXIC 

NIC/FULL 

TRANSFER; 

Need Jail 

package 

and A/T 

File MEXIC 

Saw the below on the transfer list, and thought I'd pass along a few recommendations in light of 

litigation risk in D.ME currently. Please let me know if you want to discuss further. 
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(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) OV> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Oice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov>; BOS-

 

DETAINED- DUTY Notifications,l(b)(7)(E) ice.dhs.gov>h 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

j@ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

hice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ice.d hS.gOv >; b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

hice.dhs.gov>; 
'@ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

• 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
ice.dhs 
ice.dhs 

ice.dhs 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

OV> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

OV> 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

OV>; 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

pice.dhs.gov> 
 IPice.dhs.gov 

1@ice.dhs.gov›; 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>; 

pice.dhs.gov>; 

talice.dhs. ov>; 

ice.dhs 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(71(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

        

(b)(5) 

    

HONDU LOW 

NIC/FULL 

TRANSFER; 
Need Jail 

package 
and A/T 

File 

Case was 

previously 

before the 

Boston 
 
i mmi • ration 

court, 
(b)(5) 

I 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Counsel 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Boston 

Cell: (857) 262 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

,ice.dhs.gov>; 
_passociates.ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

kpassociates.ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IPassociates.ice.dhs.gov>; 
@ice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 12:12 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

1p)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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iPice.dhs. ov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

kb)(6), (b)(7)(C) l@ ice.d hS.gov>Y10)(6),  (b)(7)(C) I ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: '@ice.dhs.gov  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ice.dhs.gov>;/b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov>j(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>;1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov>; 

ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ce. d hs gov>;(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

)ice.dhs.gov>;  P(6),  (b)(7)(C) -t ice.dhs.gov> 

ice.dhs.gov>, 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Transfer List ACO 03 NOVEMBER 2020 (ICE INTERNAL EMAIL GROUP)- 13 Males 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov>., Sice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; 

@ice.dhs.gov>; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
Ipice.dhs.gov>vh)(71(C1 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

All: 

The detainees listed below are located at the indicated facilities (according to EADM at the time of this 

email). Please have them transferred to ICE ERO BURLINGTON (STAGING AREA) on Tuesday 03 NOV 

2020 arriving no later than 06:00 AM (OR EARLIER IF NUMBERS DO NOT INCREASE AND A MOVEMENT 

TO EWR IS NEEDED). Please coordinate and confirm your transfer dates through (A)SDDO Khan and DO 

Graves for transportation. 

**********IF THE CASE IS LISTED AS MISSING DOCUMENTS- CASE OFFICER 

MUST DROP OFF PAPERWORK BY COB TODAY or NIT 1000hrs on 

10/29/2020********* 

***Please review all the below cases for any impedances upon the transfer out of Massachusetts 

and/or removal from the United States. Case officers assure that Z-Holds, Active Detainers, and Stays 
of Removal in EARM are removed.  
NOTE: Any last minute additions request by case officer must be cleared for transfer by OPLA-Sauter 
prior to submission referral and clearance email from OPLA is cc'ed to ACO, then addition will be 
added to transfer. 
JAIL LIAISON's: Be advised that this week starts implementation of Medical Summary request due by 

1000AM tomorrow, Thursday. ACO/EROBOSTON will be sending another email before COB to medical 

staffs POCs with all Medical Summary PDF forms and facility medical staff must complete with 

signature/date and scan/email t(b)(7)(E)  Dy tomorrow deadline previously 

noted. Your help in this matter is greatly appreciated as we now need those medical summaries to 

secure manifest/room and board for all transferees. 

Note: ICE ACO and legal circumstances are fluid and dynamic thus the details of this mission  
are subject to change with little to short notice.  

BOS-AIROPS TRANSFERS FOR 03 NOV 2020 

LAST 

NAME 

FIRST 

NAME 
DOB 

A 

# 
COB 

CLASSIFICA 

TION 

COMME 

NTS 
DO 

COUNTRIES/S 

TATUS 

Bristol County to ICE Burlington 

 

ECUADO 

R 
1 

        

ELSAL 1 

2021-1CLI-00025 1859 



        

HONDUR 

AS 
1 

Plymo 
uth 
County 
to ICE 

Burling 
ton 

  

_ 

    

MEXICO 1 

-(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

GUAT 
E MED/HIGH 

LONG 

TERM 

STAGER 

 

Long 

Term 

Stages 

3 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

        

FULL 

TRANSFE 

R 

6 

Frankli 
n 

County 
to ICE 
Burling 
ton 

       

Total 13 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ECUA 
MED/HIGH  

CUT 

CUT Per 

Franklin 

COW) 

Qua Fant 

tile 

   

GO-R 

     

ELSAL HIGH 

CUT 

CUT Per 

Franklin 

COVR) 

Quar-ant 

tile 

 

FACILITIES 
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b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

         

BRISTOL 

 

GUAT 
E MED/HIGH 

LONG 

TERM 

STAGER; 

NEED 

PW; 
Pending 

2nd 

Covid 

test per 

Franklin 

 

Plymout 

h 

1 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Franklin 2 

GUAT 
E HIGH 

LONG 

TERM 

STAGER; 

Gang: 

18th; 

NEED 

PW 

         

Wyatt 

 

Wyatt 

to ICE 

Burling 

ton 

       

Strafford 4 

        

Cumberl 

and 
6 

        

Total 13 

Straffo 

rd 

County 

to ICE 

Burling 

ton 

        

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ECUA 
DOR  LOW 

ZHOLD; 

  

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 
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urlington Cumberland County to ICE B 

2021-1CLI-00025 1862 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ZHOLD 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ELSAL LOW 

POB: El 

Paraiso, 

El 

Paraiso; 

ZHOLD; 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

HOND 
MED/LOW 

ZHOLD 

MEXIC HIGH 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ELSAL HIGH 

FULL 

TRANSF 

ER; 

NEED 

Jail 

Package 

and A/T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
File 

FULL 

TRANSF 

ER; 

NEED 

Need 

Jail 

Package 

and A/T 

file JORDA HIGH 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

MED/HIGH 

NIC/FUL 

TRANSF 

ER; 

Need 

Jail 

package 

and A/T 

File MEXIC 

NIC/FUL 

TRANSF 

ER; 

Need 

Jail 

package 

and A/T 

File MEXIC 

NIC/FUL 

TRANSF 

ER; 

Need 

Jail 

package 

and A/T 

File 
HOND 

LOW 

HOND NIC/FUL 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TRANSF 

ER; 

Need 

Jail 

package 

and A/T 

File 

 

CUTS 

FROM 

TRANS 

FER 

PEN Dl 

NG 

CUTS 

ADDED 

TO 

TRANS 

FER 

PEN Dl 

NG 

ADDITI 

ONS 

Regards, 

DO 
ICE/ERO- 

l
a

D
trri Field Office 

(781) 359 tomic Desk 
(781) 556 — iPhone  
Email:  b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov 

"Let us form one body, one heart, and defend to the last warrior our country, our homes, our liberty, 
and the graves of our fathers!" -Tecumseh 

2021-ICLI-00025 1864 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



Warm • 's document is Unclassified//For Official Use Only (UHFOU0). It contains information that xempt from 

public release un Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552) and it is covered by the Ele ommunications Privacy 

Act (18 U.S.C. 2510-2512). It controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, dist • , and disposed of in accordance with 

OHS policy relating to FOUO information ot to be released to t lc or other personnel who do not have a valid 

"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authon I. al. No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, 

either in written or verbal form. This informati to be po s the Internet, or disseminated through unsecured 

channels. It is solely for the use of ended recipient(s). Unauthorizes - stion, review, use or disclosure is prohibited 

and may violate applic s, including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. re not the intended recipient, 

please cont sender and destroy all copies of the communication. Further disclosure to unau • d entities could 

size ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

19 Nov 2020 14:10:22 +0000 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

RE: Movement of ICE Inmates 

The county jails here in Maine are not even transferring detainees to each other at this 
point. 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
Boston Field Office, Portland, ME Sub-office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(Office) 207-780-00);  (13)(7)(c) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 
Date:  Thursday, Nov 19, 2020, 8:45 AM 
To: 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [4ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice dhs.•o > (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc PO); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>,  1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1(4ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Movement of ICE Inmates 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
Boston Field Office, St. Albans Sub-office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration Customs Enforcement 
Desk: (802) 527 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

2021-ICLI-00025 1866 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

@ice.dhs.gov>,  

@ice.dhs.gov>t)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1@ice.dhs.gov> 

cument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHFOU0) Law Enforcement Sensitive. It cont 
that may be exempt from der the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.0 

transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accor an 

the public or other personnel who need-to-know" withou 
portion e furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. 

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 8:17 AM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov >; 

 

1(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Movement of ICE Inmates 

Heads up 

  

    

ontrolled, stored, handled, 

ng to FOUO information and is not to be released to 
an authorized DHS official. No 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Nov 19, 2020, 7:47 AM 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

T01(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) W ice.dhs.gov>,  b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  1@ice.dhs.gov>, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Movement of ICE Inmates 

Good morning, 

I am sure most of you use Cumberland County Jail (CCJ) for inmates released to CAP. 

Unfortunately the CCJ has informed ICE that they will no longer accept ICE detainees when 

being transferred from another facility until the attached procedures are followed. This change 

does not affect at-large arrest. (A)AF0D
i
rb ((67 ,(c1  and his team are working on a solution and 

provide updated guidance in the near future. For all CAP release, not mand ention, will 

be placed on ATD. Please continue to work with (A)SDDO etention space. 

This is a fluid situation so please be patient. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Field Office Director/Enforcement 

Boston Field Office 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

U.S. Immigration  and Customs Enforcement 

202-774 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 7:15 AM 

TO:0)(6), (b)(7)(C) 9ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Movement of ICE Inmates 

For your awareness. I'll be working with my staff today to come up with possible 
solutions, but as of now Cumberland County will not accept cases coming out of another 
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(b)(5) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(A)AFOD, Custody Management 
Boston Field Office 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackbetTy.com) 

From:  b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Wednesday, Nov 18, 2020, 18:47 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ ice.dhs.gov>, 
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 
cc.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ i ce.d h s.gov> 
Subject: FW: Movement of ICE Inmates 

All, 

Please sec below, and attached. Effective immediately per Sheriff Joyce. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
Boston Field Office, Portland, ME Sub-office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(Office) 207-780 .0)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

176 Gannett Drive 
South Portland, ME 04106 

From: Kevin Joyce @cumberlandcounty.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:44 PM 
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> 
CC:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cumberlandcounty.org> 
Subject: Movement of ICE Inmates 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM  with questions or concerns. 

Good afternoon (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Kevin J. Joyce, MBA, CHPP, CCE 

Sheriff 

Sheriffs Office Law Enforcement 

berland County 

774 

FBINA 218th Session 

As you know on Friday November 13, 2020, the Bristol County Sheriff's Office arrived at our 

facility at approximately 19:00 hours with three ICE inmates. 

Our staff followed our long standing protocol of testing ALL inmates in the vehicle prior to 

entering the Cumberland County Jail. Consequently, one of the inmates tested positive for 

COVID-19. Given that some, if not all of the inmates had been transported from a holding facility 

and were in close contact with each other for 2 hours plus, it was safe to assume that given we 

had one positive COVID test and it is likely the two others who were exposed for a long period of 
time would have tested positive after a period of incubation. Their entrance was ultimately 

refused. 

Our staff has been very aggressive in accommodating various law enforcement agencies, but the 

movement of inmates is extremely concerning and very risky to our staff and our inmate 

population 

The short notice of transfers of any inmate, ICE inmates, Federal inmates or other County Jail 

inmates were pretty benign prior to COVID-19, but give the current circumstance and the 

increasing number of COVID cases popping up, we are forced to set a new process for accepting 
ICE inmates from an interfacility transfer. 

Effective immediately, the process for inmate transfer will be enforced. 

This does not affect any arrests coming from the "field". 

It appears that an individual by the name of s scheduli ns ers. I have 

not been able to obtain an email address for 

Would you please make sure that the attached document gets relayed accordingly? 

Thanks, 

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of 
public officials or employees about government business may be classified as 
public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that 
what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if 
requested. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

 

+0000 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

19 Nov 2020 14:34:43 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

RE: Movement of ICE Inmates 

Good morning gentlemen, 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I know we will get through this as we always have. Keep up the good work. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Field Office Director/Enforcement 

Boston Field Office 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

202-774 

From: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:10 AM 

1@ice.dhs.gov>; To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

     

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

1@ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc  10)(6), (b)(7)(C) hice.dhs.gov>; 

Subject: RE: Movement of ICE Inmates 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov> 

The county jails here in Maine are not even transferring detainees to each other at this point. 

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

17 Dec 2020 12:19:34 -0500 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Kevin Joyce i(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: CCJ-COVID Update 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM  with questions or concerns. 

We have a total of 5 employees who have tested positive (that is up by one, but he was 
pending results and was symptomatic, so was expected). All employees are Transport 
Officers. The Agency conducted a review of the positive employees for "contact tracing", 
as a result 49 employees and 37 Inmates were tested, ALL tested negative, testing was 
done on Monday 12/14. (The review showed employees and Inmates were both wearing 
masks and using proper COVID guidelines so close contact definition was not met, we 
decided to do testing as a precaution.) 

All areas used by the Officers were professionally cleaned on 12/14. 

The Agency has worked with the Jail Medical Team and CDC Epidemiologist assigned 
to this case, throughout the outbreak. 

ALL Inmates and Staff who were tested on 12/14 are being retested on Friday, 12/18, 
CDC requirement. 

Inmates have been in a modified lock-down since Monday and will continue until 
retesting is completed. Inmates are still being allowed: showers, Medical Pass, 
Commissary, phone calls. Recreation, Programs and general free-time are currently 
suspended, meals are being taken in their rooms. Routine outside Medical appointments 
are suspended until Outbreak has cleared. 

We are continuing Agency services, Intake was closed on Monday for cleaning but 
reopened to full operations that afternoon. Due to staffing and cleaning, we were not able 
to do court on Monday or Virtual Professional visits on Monday and Tuesday, but both 
have resumed. 

We are NOT taking any new Boarders from other County Jails, nor are any CCJ Inmates 
currently being moved to other facilities, until Outbreak is cleared. Cumberland County 
Arrests (WOA's), made in other Counties who cannot make bail are being asked to 
handle the Virtual Court with the CC DA's/Clerk's Office. 

Friday's retests will assist in next step decisions that will be decided by CDC, I will 
update you after Friday's retests. 

Thanks, 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Captain-Corrections 

Cumberland County Sheriffs Office 

50 County Way 
Portland, Maine 04102 
Direct: 207-245 

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or 
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few 
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to 
the public and/or the media if requested. 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

 

19 Nov 2020 14:57:54 +0000 

Portland Maine ERO 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

Movement of ICE Inmates 

Inmate Transfers.pdf 

Per BDR, 

The following will need to be done when attempting placement of CAP local/State jail arrests, at CCJ: 

1. Notify CCJ with a 24-hour notification of the transfer request, which is required; Handled by 

2. CCJ will need to acknowledge and accept the transfer but only by CCJ supervisor; Handled by 

3. Before transferring the inmate, the inmate needs to be quarantined. The transferring facility 
needs to advise in writing how many days the inmate was quarantined; Local office work with 
your local facility 

4. The transferring facility must test the inmate for COVID 72 hours prior to transfer with a negative 
result and/ or the inmate needs to be asymptomatic. Local office work with your local facility 

Please review your detainers that you have placed with the possibility of detainees rolling to ICE custody 
in the next 30 days, or have knowledge of a detainee rolling to POM in the near future. You will need to 
reach out to the jail that they are currently serving their sentence in to request that steps three and tii are 
completed prior to the detainee rolling to our custody. We will need to notify (a)SDDO 111114bout 
the incoming case. There is always the possibility that a non-mandatory detention case may be released 
on OREC/ATD or OSUP/ATD. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
Boston Field Office, Portland, ME Sub-office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(Office) 207-7801N6);  (b)(7)(C) 

176 Gannett Drive 
South Portland, ME 04106 
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ACk 
FOUNDED 1870 

D JAIL 50 County Way, Portland, ME 04102 (207) 77z 
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(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY 
SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

• Kevin J. Joyce 
SHERIFF 

• Naldo S. Gagnon 
CHIEF DEPUTY 

     

36 COUNTY WAY, PORTLAND, MAINE 04102 PHONE (207)774 (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

FAX (207)828-2373 

Given the increasing surge of COVID-19 within the State of Maine and throughout the country, it is apparent that the 

Cumberland County Sheriff's Office will need to adjust its procedures for accepting inter-facility transfers of inmates. If 

there is a requirement for an inmate or inmates to be transferred from one facility to another, the following must occur 

prior to acceptance: 

1. 24-hour notification of the transfer request is required. 

2. The acknowledgment and acceptance of the inmate(s) transfer will be approved by a Cumberland County 

Sheriff's Office Corrections supervisor as soon as possible. 

3. The inmate(s) must have been quarantined prior to transfer and the number of quarantine days must be 

declared upon making the request for the transfer. 

4. The inmate(s) must be tested by the sending correctional facility and have tested negative prior to transfer. 

5. MEDICAL REQUIREMENTS: 

• 72 hours prior to transfer, the inmate must meet the following criteria: 

o Negative COVID test 

o Be asymptomatic 

ALL inmates coming into the Cumberland County Jail are and will continue to be tested prior to entering the jail. 

As we continue to operate in this high-risk environment, I hope that you will understand that we are doing everything 

we possibly can to provide correctional services, yet also keep our employees and those we are incarcerating from 

becoming seriously ill. 

Thank you! 

Kind Regards, 

Kevin J. Joy , Sheriff 

Cumberland County 

FAX (207) 879-5600 



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Sent: 10 Feb 2021 16:00:32 +0000 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

Subject: RE: DHS-ICE, Scarborough ME 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

The lease questions should maybe involve DHS facilities DHS Deputy Unit Chief (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and 
GSA. I spoke with little while ago as I had some questions to try to answer what the FOD 
sent. GSA has alre ed some questions previously in public hearings, on record. Including about 
ICE. DHS may also want to see what ICE's previous responses were to this individual, as these are follow 
up questions. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
Boston Field Office, Portland, ME Sub-office 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(Office) 207-780-

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

176 Gannett Drive 
South Portland, ME 04106 

Frorni(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ ice .dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 10:39 AM 

1 To: Lyons, Todd M ,(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov>i(b)(6), (b)(7

1

)(c) Cc: kb)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

1@ice.dhs.gov>;100)(6),  (b)(7)(C) ce.d hs.gov> 
Subject: RE: DHS-ICE, Scarborough ME 

10-4, we will draft some answers. 

Thx, 
(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: Lyons, Todd M 1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ce. d h s.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:28 AM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov> 
Cc: b)(6), (b)(7)(C) • ice.dhs.:ov>; 1(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d h s.gov> 
Subject: FW: DHS-ICE, Scarborough ME 

Guys. 

As you can see this has HQ level review now. Can you look when you get a chance 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Field Office Director 

Boston Field Office 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) 

(21,4) 40EN67))(c) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@ice.dhs.gov> 

Date: Wednesday,  Feb 10, 2021, 09:25 

To: Lyons, Todd M 13)(6) (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.goy> 

Subject: FW: FW: DHS-ICE, Scarborough ME 

Good morning FOD Lyons 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(5) 

Best regards, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

OPE Northern Region Director 

Community Relations Officer 

Office of Partnership and Engagement (OPE) 

DHS/U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 

Office: (313) 226-
 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This document may contain confidential and sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, 
review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been 
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the 
Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. 

From: 1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1@scarboroughmaine.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 7:23 PM 

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Oice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: FW: DHS-ICE, Scarborough ME 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM  with questions or concerns. 

Hi (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

On Mon, Feb 8, 2021 at 12:23 PM 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>  wrote: 

Hi 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(5) 

Best regards, 
1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

OPE Northern Region Director 
Community Relations Officer 

2021-ICLI-00025 1878 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 



Office of Partnership and Engagement (OPE) 
DI-IS/U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
Office: (313) 2264b)(6),  Cell: (313) 815 (p)(6)' 

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

From(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Vscarboroughmaine.org> ,  

Sent: , February 8, 2021 11:42 AM 

 ice.dhs.gov> To: 

Subject: Fwd: FW: DHS-ICE, Scarborough ME 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM  with questions or concerns. 

Hi (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I just saw your email and wanted to get this list of questions back to the top of your inbox. Please 

see below. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Forwarded message 
From0)(6), (b)(7)(C) scarboroughmaine.org> 

Date: Mon, Feb 8, 2021 at 10:29 AM 

Subject: Re: FW: DHS-ICE, Scarborough ME 

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov> 

Hi 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Happy Monday Hope you enjoyed the weekend and the Super Bowl yesterday! 

(b)(5) 

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. I really appreciate your support and partnership 

on this so we can bring transparency to the public. 
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On Fri, Feb 5, 2021 at 1:38 PM 

Good afternoon 

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Oice.dhs.gov> wrote: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

On Sat, Feb 6, 2021 at 2:28 PM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @scarboroughmaine.org> wrote: 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

   

Thank you for providing some of these answers! I may have a few questions that I will try to get 
to you by COB Monday. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 
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Following our conversation I had an opportunity to discuss your concerns and questions with 

local ICE/ERO management. I am able to provide the following answers to the questions you 

shared. We appreciate the opportunity to provide information. 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Best regards, 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

OPE Northern Region Director 
Community Relations Officer 
Office of Partnership and Engagement (OPE) 
DHS/U.S. Immigration  and Customs Enforcement  (ICE) 
Office: (313) 226 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This document may contain confidential and sensitive U.S. Government infonnation, and is not 
for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must 
be approved by the Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) sca rborough mai n e.o rg> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 5:02 PM 
To  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov> 
Subject: Re: DHS-ICE, Scarborough ME 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM  with questions or concerns. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

On Tue, Feb 2, 2021 at 1:54 PM (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Good afternoon (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

We were made aware that you may have some questions about ICE and immigration 

enforcement. My name iS0)(6) (b)(7)(C) )nd I am a Regional Director with the ICE Office 

of Partnership and Engagement. I am happy to assist. I left a voicemail on your phone 

yeiteir4ay.Jping that we can connect regarding your inquiry. I can be reach on my cell 

phone at 313-I5--- This afternoon I am scheduled to attend a meeting between 

2:30PM to 3:30 PM and should be available after. Have a good day. 

Best regards, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

OPE Northern Region Director 
Community Relations Officer 
Office of Partnership and Engagement (OPE) 
DHS/U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
Office: (313) 226 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This document may contain confidential and sensitive U.S. Government information, and is 
not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of 
this document must be approved by the Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

3 Feb 2021 23:20:55 +0000 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

FYI 

 

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
(Office) 207-780 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

176 Gannett Drive 
South Portland, ME 04106 
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 11 Feb 2021 14:21:32 +0000 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

Cc: 

  

Subject: ICE Scarborough ME - Executed Lease 

Attachments: LME00266_Lease_-_Executed_Lease_-_Executed_8_22_2019 (3).pdf 

Importance: High 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

Attached is a copy of the executed lease for your records. 
Please let me know if you need any other additional information. 

Thank you, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA. 
Regions 1-2 & 4 I OAFM Project Manager 
0:305-597 
C: 202-754 

(b)(7)(C) 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Kevin Joyce 

18 Nov 2020 19:27:05 -0500 
l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

Re: Movement of ICE Inmates 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM  with questions or concerns. 

Good evening cN(6 ; 

All of the inmate transfers in Maine are pre-planned before the transfer is done. Even 
before COVID inmate transfers were planned as a courtesy to the receiving agency. 
Earlier this year, due to COVID especially early on, we did not transfer inmates. In 
essence we don't transfer individuals unless absolutely necessary. 

Currently any citizen who is coming into Maine from any state other than VT and NH 
must quarantine for 14 days or show a positive test to enter Maine. Why wouldn't this 
work for inmates? Additionally, we are not doing out of state extraditions unless 
absolutely necessary due to COVID. It is not worth the risk to our staff. 

As of late we have been getting 3-4 hour notification of an ICE inmate transfer??? That 
might be acceptable under "normal" circumstances, but not now. There is no urgency on 
inmate transfers. 

The bottom line is that in Maine, we have been conscientious in being extremely careful 
and aggressive in preventing virus transmission between facilities. I won't get into the 
state transfers as we are extremely limited and controlled by how and when we transfer 
inmates. I will not get as restrictive as the state, but I must protect my staff and facility. 
The continual movement of inmates into our facility from out of state is a HUGE risk for 
the jail. Unless we (collectively) do everything we can to prevent an outbreak, it will 
happen. 

I don't believe inmate transfer unless ABSOLUTELY necessary is a wise decision for 
either of us. 

As for arrests in the field, we will accept inmates just like I accept every other law 
enforcement arrest. Including inmates that test positive. 

Hopefully this helps. 

Kevin 

On Wed, Nov 18, 2020 at 6:54 PM I(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> 
wrote: 

Good evening Kevin, 
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I sent your directive to ICE Boston. 

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

From: Kevin Joyce cumberlandcounty.org> 
Sent:  Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:44 PM 
To:  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  cumberlandcounty.org> 
Subject: Movement of ICE Inmates 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM  with questions or concerns.  

Good afternoon 
(b)(6) 
(b)(7)(C) 

As you know on Friday November 13, 2020, the Bristol County Sheriffs Office 
arrived at our facility at approximately 19:00 hours with three ICE inmates. 
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Our staff followed our long standing protocol of testing ALL inmates in the vehicle 
prior to entering the Cumberland County Jail. Consequently, one of the inmates tested 
positive for COVID-19. Given that some, if not all of the inmates had been transported 
from a holding facility and were in close contact with each other for 2 hours plus, it 
was safe to assume that given we had one positive COVID test and it is likely the two 
others who were exposed for a long period of time would have tested positive after a 
period of incubation. Their entrance was ultimately refused. 

Our staff has been very aggressive in accommodating various law enforcement 
agencies, but the movement of inmates is extremely concerning and very risky to our 
staff and our inmate population 

The short notice of transfers of any inmate, ICE inmates, Federal inmates or other 
County Jail inmates were pretty benign prior to COVID-19, but give the current 
circumstance and the increasing number of COVID cases popping up, we are forced to 
set a new process for accepting ICE inmates from an interfacility transfer. 

Effective immediately, the process for inmate transfer will be enforced. 

This does not affect any arrests coming from the "field". 

It appears that an individual by the name of (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) is scheduling these transfers. 
I have not been able to obtain an email address fot (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Would you please make sure that the attached document gets relayed accordingly? 

Thanks, 
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774-

 

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
public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised 
that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the 
media if requested. 

Kevin J. Joyce, MBA, CHPP, CCE 
Sheriff 

Sheriffs Office Law Enforcement 

Cu •- iad County 
(b)(6) 

774 (b)(7)(c) 
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

2021-ICLI-00025 1890 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62

